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Chris 

I just noticed that your email of 30 June had one point that was "to follow' — this was in relation to para 21 GPOC, 
which is where a number of the unanswered questions are in our Defence. If we could have Fujitsu's response to para 
21 before the call on Friday that would be really helpful. 

Thanks 
Andy 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
Sent: 05 July 2017 15:56 
To: Defence Legal (Chris Jay) 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Prime, Amy; Lukas, Elisa; Newsome Pete; Godeseth Torstein; Harvey Michael 
Subject: Re: Draft Defence - Confidential and legally privileged [BD-4A.FID26940628] 

Thanks Christopher. 

12noon on Friday works for me. 

Amy - would you mind circulating a dial in number? 

Thanks 

Andy 

WBD 001007.000001 



WBON0001 137 
WBON0001137 

From: Defence Legal (Chris Jay)[ GRO 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 3:51 pm 
Subject: RE: Draft Defence -Confidential and legallypriy_ileped [BD-4A.FID26940628] 
To: Parsons, Andrew: GRO .,...,...,...,..........._...,...,...,...,...._...... ._._.__ .._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Cc: Rodric Williams; GRO ; Prime, Amy; _.  ._._._._._._._ ...._.-.  GRO
Lukas, Elisa . GRO _. . Newsome Pete I GRO 
G_ odeseth Torstein .. GRO ; Harvey Michael 

GRO 

Hello Andy, 

Thanks for your email, which I have reviewed and discussed with Pete and Torstein. I have also just left you 
a VM on your mobile. 

I assume that you have received my email of and considered my response sent at 16:57 on Friday 30 June 
(copy attached)?. This should answer most if not all your queries. 

If it does not (or if you have received my email) this would imply that you require further clarification in 
order to answer the pleadings. 

We equally are not sure that the your questions are the right ones to be asking , in order for the pleadings to 
be answered (for example pleading 21.1 which really relates to when the different types of line were 
available and from whom) so we suggest a phone call would be a better way to handle these latest questions 
and requests for clarifications. 

Both Pete, and Torstein could make Friday 7 July at 12.00 pm. Unfortunately Pete has no other time slot 
available, so hopefully this would suit you?. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards, 

Chris 

Christopher Jay, Senior Counsel 

FUJITSU 
Jays Close, Viables Business Park, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG22 4BY 

Tel: - -  or internally _.__GRO 

Mob ! ----- GRO _ _ _ _ ___._ o_ r intern_ _ a_lly_._._._G_ R_O __,_._ 
E-mail: Lgal.Defenco  GR_o_
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com
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Fujitsu is proud to partner withAction for Children. 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership withFTcom

` Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

_._. _. _._._. _._._. _._._. _._._. _.-•-•-•-•--.-.-.-.-.-.-•-•-•_._. _._._. _._._. _._. _._._. _._._. _._. _. _, 
From: Parsons, Andrew [ Parsons, Andrew GRO
Sent: 04 July 2017 22:39
To: Defence Legal (Chris. Jay);.- -GRO -.-_-.-
Cc: Rodric Williams[ GRO ; Prime, Amy _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 
Lukas, Elisai G RO 
Subject: Draft Defence - Confidential and legally privileged [BD-4A.FID26940628] 

Christopher 

It was good to meet you the other day at Counsel's chambers. 

Please find attached an extract from our draft Defence that relates to Horizon. There are a few other odd paragraphs 
in the Defence on which we may need your input but this extract is the main factual section on Horizon. 

I should be grateful if your team could review this extract and provide any comments they may have. In particular, if 
they could flag and explain any points that they believe not to be correct that would be much appreciated. 

Would it be possible to complete this review by close of business on Thursday? 

Kind regards 

Andy 

AndrewParsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: GRO 
Mobile! GRO
Officer  _-GR-

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

WBD_001007.000003 
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www.bonddickinson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law .legal _defence _ GRO ;only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are notlegal.defence- - - GRO_ .please notifyandrew.narsons.-  GRO ; as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying ofihis communication or attachments is iiohi6ited'aiidii ay be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which maybe caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SEI 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker 
Street, London W 1 U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu 
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes 
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and 
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it 
is virus-free. 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Uiukinson LLr 

Direct: t_ GRO 

Mobile: i _.__._._.GRO ' 

Office: GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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